
 

Mobile No-+91-9076651662                         Mail ID- crdpgcollege.gkp@gmail.com 
Address: New Colony, Diwan Bazar Gorakhpur -273001 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chandrakanti Ramawati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

Diwan Bazar, Gorakhpur 

Affiliated to D.D.U. Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur 

Program Name – Story Writing in Hindi 

 Chief Gest – Dr. Usha Rai 

Date:- 30/07/2020    Time – 11:00 AM 

Place: - ICT LAB             
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CIRCULAR 

From: Hindi Department 

To: All Students 

Date: 29/07/2020 

Subject: Story Writing in Hindi 

Dear Students, 

We are pleased to announce a Story Writing Competition in 

Hindi, organized by the Hindi Department. This 

competition aims to encourage creativity and enhance your 

writing skills in the Hindi language. 

Competition Details: 

Date: 30/07/2020 

Time: 11:00 AM 

Venue: ICT LAB 
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Report Program 

1. Introduction 

The Story Writing Program in Hindi was organized on July 30, 2020, to encourage students to 

express their creativity and enhance their writing skills in the Hindi language. The program aimed to 

inspire students to explore the art of storytelling while promoting the use of Hindi in literary 

expressions. 

2. Objectives 

 To foster creativity and imaginative thinking among students through storytelling. 
 To enhance students' writing skills in Hindi by providing a structured platform for expression. 
 To promote the appreciation of Hindi literature and storytelling traditions. 
 To encourage students to share their cultural narratives and personal experiences through stories. 

3. Program Overview 

 Date: 30/07/2020 
 Duration: (mention the total duration of the program, e.g., 2 hours or specific time frame) 
 Participants: (mention the number of students who participated in the story writing competition) 
 Themes: Participants were encouraged to write stories based on predefined themes or prompts 

related to culture, personal experiences, or moral lessons. 

4. Event Structure 

The Story Writing Program included various segments to facilitate creativity and engagement: 

 Opening Ceremony: The event commenced with a welcome address by the coordinator or a faculty 
member, emphasizing the importance of storytelling in culture and education. 

 Writing Session: Participants were given a specific timeframe to write their stories in Hindi, focusing 
on clarity, creativity, and narrative structure. 

o Themes for Stories: Examples could include "The Importance of Family," "Lessons from 
Nature," "Courage and Determination," or "Celebrating Festivals." 
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Student List 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 Km. Vijita Aaghari 
2 Km.Muskan Gupta 
3 Km. Sanya Maurya 
4 Km. Chandani Singh 
5 Km. Kushboo Kumari 
6 Km. Saumya Verma 
7 Km. Nidhi Gupta 
8 Km. Archana Kumari 

Chauhan 
9 Km. Mehanaj Khatoon 

10 Km. Anjali Chauhan 
11 Km. Swaraswati 
12 Km. Affren Khan 
13 Km.Komal Chauhan 
14 Km. Shivani Gaund 
15 Km. Pallavi Gupta 
16 Km.Aliya Khatoon 
17 Km. Muskan Singh 
18 Km. Sapna Tiwari 
19 Km. Anamika Rai 
20 Km. Muskan Srivastav 
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Chandrakanti Ramawati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

Diwan Bazar, Gorakhpur 

Affiliated to D.D.U. Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur 

Program Name – Essay Writing In Sanskrit 

 Chief Gest – Dr. Vijay Laxmi Mishra 

Date:- 05/08/2020    Time – 11:30 AM 

Place: - ICT LAB             
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CIRCULAR 

From: Sanskrit Department 

To: All Students 

Date: 04/08/2020 

Subject: Essay Writing Program  in Sanskrit 

Dear Students, 

We are excited to announce an Essay Writing Competition in 

Sanskrit, organized by the Sanskrit Department. This event aims 

to encourage students to explore and express their thoughts in this 

beautiful language. 

Competition Details: 

Date: 05/08/2020 

Time: 11:30AM 

Venue: ICT LAB 
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Report Program 

Introduction 

On August 5, 2020, the Department of Sanskrit organized an Essay Writing 

Program aimed at enhancing the writing skills of students in Sanskrit. The 

program was designed to encourage students to express their thoughts creatively 

while promoting the use of the Sanskrit language. 

Objectives 

 To promote interest in Sanskrit literature. 
 To develop writing skills among students. 
 To provide a platform for students to showcase their knowledge and 

creativity. 

Program Overview 

The program commenced at 10:00 AM with an inaugural speech by the Head of 

the Sanskrit Department, who emphasized the importance of preserving and 

promoting Sanskrit language and literature. Following this, students were given a 

brief overview of the essay topics and guidelines. 

Topics Covered 

The participants were invited to write essays on various topics, including: 

 The significance of Sanskrit in modern education. 
 The contributions of ancient Indian scholars to world knowledge. 
 The relevance of Sanskrit literature in today’s society. 
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Student List 

 

1 Km. Suraina Gaund 
2 Km. Haya Muskan 
3 Km. Anjali Kumari 
4 Km. Priya Maurya 
5 Km. Anu Rajbhar 
6 Km. Kushi Singh 
7 Km. Neha Chauhan 
8 Km. Hina 
9 Km. Archana Prajapati 

10 Km. Aomana Jaiswal 
11 Km. Sandhya Nishad 
12 Km. Ratima Yadav 
13 Km. Shivani Gupta 
14 Km. Sakashi Gupta 
15 Km.  Lakshmi Sahani 
16 Km. Manisha Sahani 
17 Km. Samiksha Dubey 
18 Km. Komal Chaudhary 
19 Km. Madhu Gaund 
20 Km. Priti Yadav 
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Chandrakanti Ramawati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

Diwan Bazar, Gorakhpur 

Affiliated to D.D.U. Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur  

Program Name –  Speech and Porty in Hindi 

 Chief Gest – Dr. Vimlesh Mishra 

Date:- 16/02/2021                     Time – 11:00 AM 

Place: - ICT LAB             
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CIRCULAR 

From: Hindi Department 

To: All Students 

Date: 15/02/2021 

Subject: Speech and  Poetry  in Hindi 

Dear Students, 

The Hindi Department is pleased to announce a special 

Speech and  poetry recital program. This event aims to 

provide students with an opportunity to express their 

creativity and foster a love for Hindi Speech and poetry. 

Program Details: 

Date: 16/02/2021 

Time: 11:00 

Venue: ICT LAB 

 

 

 

 



 

Mobile No-+91-9076651662                         Mail ID- crdpgcollege.gkp@gmail.com 
Address: New Colony, Diwan Bazar Gorakhpur -273001 

 

Report Program 

Introduction 

On February 16, 2021, the Department of Hindi organized a Speech and Poetry 

Program to celebrate the richness of Hindi language and literature. The program 

aimed to provide students with an opportunity to express their thoughts and 

creativity through eloquent speeches and heartfelt poetry. 

Objectives 

 To promote the use of Hindi language among students. 
 To enhance students' public speaking and creative expression skills. 
 To instill a love for Hindi literature and poetry. 

Program Overview 

The event commenced at 10:00 AM with an inaugural address by the Principal, 

who emphasized the importance of Hindi in fostering cultural identity and 

communication. The Head of the Hindi Department provided an overview of the 

event and encouraged students to participate actively. 

Participation 

The program saw enthusiastic participation from over 50 students. Participants 

presented speeches on various topics, including: 

 "Hindi ka Mahatva" (The Importance of Hindi) 
 "Bhartiya Sanskriti aur Hindi" (Indian Culture and Hindi) 
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1 Km. Saumya Tiwari 
2 Km. Roshani Sahani 
3 Km. Bittu Singh 
4 Km. Ankita Tiwari 
5 Km. Chandrama Kumari 
6 Km. Nassema Khatoon 
7 Km. Anuradha 
8 Km. Kajal Kumari 
9 Km. Mouni Kumari 

10 Km. Muskan Modanwal 
11 Km. Ambiya Hasami 
12 Km. Sobha Patel 
13 Km. Shalu 
14 Km. Ridhima Gaund 
15 Km. Affasha Khatoon 
16 Km. Manisha Patel 
17 Km. MahIma Chauhan 
18 Km. Nandani Chauhan 
19 Km. Kajal Chaudhary 
20 Km. Araya Mishra 
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Chandrakanti Ramawati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

Diwan Bazar, Gorakhpur 

Affiliated to D.D.U. Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur  

Program Name –  Speech In English 

 Chief Gest – Prof Shikha Singh 

Date:- 24/03/2021              Time – 11:30 AM 

Place: - ICT LAB             
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CIRCULAR 

From: English Department 

To: All Students 

Date: 23/03/2021 

Subject: Speech Competition in English 

Dear Students, 

We are excited to announce a Speech Competition in 

English, organized by the English Department. This 

event aims to provide a platform for students to 

enhance their public speaking skills and express their 

views on various topics. 

Competition Details: 

Date: 24/03/2021 

Time: 11:30 AM 

Venue: ICT LAB 
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Report Program 

Introduction 

On March 24, 2021, the Department of English hosted a Speech Program aimed at 

enhancing students' public speaking abilities and promoting the use of the English 

language. The program provided a platform for students to express their views on 

various contemporary topics, thereby boosting their confidence and 

communication skills. 

Objectives 

 To develop public speaking skills among students. 
 To encourage critical thinking and expression of ideas in English. 
 To foster an appreciation for the English language and its relevance in modern society. 

Program Overview 

The event commenced at 10:00 AM with an opening address by the Head of the 

English Department, who emphasized the importance of effective communication 

in personal and professional life. The format of the program was explained, 

including the evaluation criteria for speeches. 

Participation 

The program witnessed enthusiastic participation from over 50 students. 

Participants presented speeches on a variety of topics, including: 

 "The Role of Social Media in Today's World" 
 "Environmental Conservation: Our Responsibility" 
 "The Impact of Globalization on Local Cultures" 
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1 Km. Savita Kumari 
2 Km. Shenalata 
3 Km. Anshu Paswan 
4 Km. Divyani Yadav 
5 Km. Shreya Chaudhary 
6 Km. Surabhi Gupta 
7 Km. Anjali Gaund 
8 Km. Babli 
9 Km.Vidyawati 

10 Km. Manshi Rajhbar 
11 Km. Jyoti Kumari 
12 Km. Priti Chaudhary 
13 Km. Neha Bano 
14 Km. Menaka Sahani 
15 Km. Joya Sayel 
16 Ku. Karishma Manji 
17 Ankita  Srivastava 
18 Shivani Chaudhary 
19 Ku. Muskan Bano 
20 Noor Fatima 
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Chandrakanti Ramawati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

Diwan Bazar, Gorakhpur 

Affiliated to D.D.U. Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur  

Program Name –  Essay Writing in English 

 Chief Gest – Dr. Priyatosh Mishra 

Date:- 26/04/2021              Time – 11:00 AM 

Place: - ICT LAB             
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Circular 

 

To: All Students and Faculty Members 

Subject: Circular Letter for Essay Writing Program 

Date: 25/04/2021 

Dear Students and Faculty, 

We are pleased to announce an upcoming Essay Writing Program 

organized by the Department of English. This program aims to 

enhance students’ writing skills, foster creativity, and encourage 

effective communication. 

Event Details: 

Title: Essay Writing Program 

Date: 26/04/2021 

Time:11:00 AM  

Venue: ICT LAB 
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Report Program 

Introduction 

On April 26, 2021, Chandrakanti Ramavati Devi Arya Mahila P.G. College 

organized an Essay Writing Program in English aimed at enhancing students' 

writing skills and encouraging creative expression. The program was attended by 

students from various disciplines. 

Objectives 

 To improve students' essay writing skills. 
 To foster creativity and critical thinking. 
 To provide a platform for students to express their thoughts and ideas effectively. 

Program Structure 

The program began with a welcome address by [Name of the Host/Organizer]. 

The facilitator, [Name], introduced the importance of essay writing and provided 

valuable insights into effective writing techniques, including structure, coherence, 

and style. 

Key Activities 

1. Workshop Session: 
o Participants were engaged in a hands-on workshop where they learned about 

different types of essays (descriptive, narrative, argumentative, etc.). 
o The facilitator provided tips on brainstorming ideas and outlining essays. 

2. Writing Exercise: 
o Students were given a specific topic to write on within a limited time. 
o They applied the techniques discussed in the workshop. 
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Student List 
 

 

 

1 Ku. Akasha Ikabal 
2 Ku. Archana Sharma 
3 Ku. Kyanath Khatoon 
4 Manjeeta Mall 
5 Ku. Ambika Maddeshiya 
6 Ku. Vaishali Gupta 
7 Tanu God 
8 Tanu Kesarwani 
9 Ku. Pooja Yadav 

10 Mohini Gupta 
11 Ku. Babita Yadav 
12 Ku. Nahida Khatoon 
13 Ku.  Anju Sani 
14 Ku. Pooja 
15 Ku. Nidhi Yadav 
16 Ku. Mohani Sahani 
17 Ku. Aashma Khatoon 
18 Ku. Shalu Gound 
19 Ku. Sonam Singh 
20 Ku. Gyanti Kumari 


